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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Alicia Syverson, Associate Superintendent, Student and School Support  
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CARE 

COORDINATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN PERMIACARE AND 
ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
DATE: October 18, 2022        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

The purpose of this Care Coordination Agreement between PermiaCare, a Community 
Mental Health Center, and Ector County ISD is to increase access for students who need 
community-based mental health and/or substance use disorder services. Through this 
agreement, PermiaCare and ECISD will work together to create student and family 
centered treatment plans and care coordination activities for students and families served 
through this partnership. 

This agreement is at no charge to the district.  
 
  
 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of the Care Coordination Agreement between PermiaCare and Ector County 
Independent School District for the 2022-23 school year.  


